

BRAD HILLIKER, RLA, ASLA, LEED AP

Mr. Hilliker is a skilled project manager, focused on creative design solutions and technical excellence. His professional experience covers a broad range of projects, from small-scale renovations to large-scale urban and civic designs. His formal education and professional experience in Landscape Architecture combined with his previous 23-year career in the profession of Ornamental Horticulture have given Mr. Hilliker an extensive knowledge of creative site design and human interaction with the land.

Mr. Hilliker has an extensive knowledge of the plant palettes for the Southern California region and Central States, and is aware of the cultural requirements necessary to help determine their proper use and creative placement in the landscape. For over 15 years, he was responsible for the management of the landscape at Knott's Berry Farm, an internationally renowned amusement park in Southern California. By direct involvement with people in public spaces he has developed a keen awareness and sensitivity to design issues related to protecting the health, safety, and welfare of the public. These experiences contribute greatly to the high caliber of creative design, attention to detail in the construction documentation, and coordination of on-site overview during the construction process.

Mr. Hilliker is very knowledgeable in the implementation of site design, hardscape design, irrigation design, planting design, and construction documents. He is proficient in computer-aided design and computer-aided drafting, including both AutoCAD and MicroStation platforms. Mr. Hilliker is also proficient in computer simulations, presentation graphics, peer review, project specifications, and assumptions of probable construction cost. He has collaborated closely with clients, agencies, and consultants to achieve the desired project goals.

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- American Society of Landscape Architects , San Diego Chapter, Full Member
- American Society of Landscape Architects, Professional Practice Committee Member
- American Society of Landscape Architects, Professional Practice Committee Member, Committee Chair, 2006
- American Society of Landscape Architects, ARCOM Masterspec Subcommittee Member
- Building Industry Association of San Diego, Member
- U.S. Green Building Council, Member

COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS AND AWARDS

- Friends of San Diego Architecture, Steering Committee Member, 2007-Present
- American Society of Landscape Architects - Award of Merit for Excellence in the Study of Landscape Architecture, 1997-1998
- President's Scholarship Award - Colorado State University, 1997
- Irrigation Design Competition Winner and Scholarship Award - RainBird, Inc., 1997
- Irrigation Design Competition Winner and Scholarship Award - Toro, Inc., 1997
- Colorado Scholars Award - State of Colorado, 1995



RESUME

REGISTRATION
California Architects Board,
Landscape Architects
Technical Committee, #4645

EDUCATION
Colorado State University
Bachelor of Science,
Landscape Architecture
Cum Laude,
1998

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
Wimmer Yamada and Caughey
San Diego, CA
2000- Present

Marum Associates
San Diego, CA
1999-2000

SWA Group
Houston, TX
1998-1999